
MEMORANDUM 

Date: August 23, 2021 

To: All residents, families & team members 

From: Cherie Powers, Executive Director 

Subject: Path Forward Community Update  

I am happy to report that the results of our testing last week, we do not have any additional positive 

cases. We will continue testing.  

I am in contact with Augusta Health for scheduling the Pfizer third booster vaccine. The vaccine is not 

available until September 20 and they are working with me for the soonest possible date. A team 

from Augusta Health will hold the clinic and provide the booster. When the date of the vaccine clinic 

is confirmed, I will provide the date.  

I am again reminding all residents and family members to assist in limiting the spread by properly 

wearing a mask when in the community and especially when you leave the community. Ensure that if 

you are spending time outside of the community with unvaccinated individuals, you are wearing a 

mask to lower your risk of getting the virus.  

All visitors will be expected to wear masks in the building, must be symptom free and screened upon 

arrival. We also ask you to reschedule a visit if you are not feeling well. All visits must be scheduled in 

advance instead of just stopping by. We continue to limit the number of visitors into the community.  

Only individuals that are signed up for visitation will be allowed in the community with the exception 

of those on Hospice.   

To schedule a visit with an assisted living resident, visit: 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/picnicvisits  

To schedule a visit with a resident in memory care, visit: 

https://www.signupgenius.com/go/9040c44adad28abf85-memory 

To schedule a virtual visit, go to: https://www.signupgenius.com/go/legacyvirtualvisits 

We continue to screen daily, watch for symptoms and test weekly.   

As always, we are grateful for your support and thank you for your patience and commitment to 

assisting us in keeping your loved ones well.   
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